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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010

(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision this evening on all applications; but the Board may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if anyone has a cell phone to please turn it off so that we won't be interrupted. And also when speaking, please speak directly into the microphone because it is being recorded. All Members of the Board have made site visits. For tonight's applications all of the Public Hearing Notices for all the new applications being heard this evening were published in The Sentinel and in the Mid-Hudson Times. Roll call. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER  

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE 

ALSO PRESENT: CODE COMPLIANCE: GERALD CANFIELD

(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:04 PM) 



MICHAEL & TERESA PRESUTTI

26 WILLELLA PLACE, NBGH







(73-2-7) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for 185-38-C-2 the accessory apartment standards for the lot bulk requirements for a single-family dwelling in an R-3 Zone for the side yard setback to keep a prior built accessory apartment.                                                                                                                

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening Michael & Teresa Presutti. If you would step up to the microphone and identify yourself please.

Ms. Presutti: My name is Teresa Presutti, my husband could not be here with me tonight due to health reasons and I live at 26 Willella Place in Newburgh. I've been there for fifty years and I myself have lived in the Town for seventy-two years. I lived on North Pierpont Avenue in the Newburgh gardens area. I'm here tonight for an area variance for an accessory apartment bulk requirements to keep a prior built existing apartment. The original addition on that home was built in 1977. We had received a variance for a side yard setback for being less than 15-feet from our neighbor. We had 10-feet. that variance was approved by the Zoning Board then in 1970's for a two-car garage with a playroom above. All the requirements were met at that time and we did receive a Certificate of Occupancy from the Building Inspector. I was able to provide all the original papers of approval of the decision and the resolution approval from the Zoning Board. We then received the Certificate and were property assessed at that time. Almost simultaneously with this project being done my in-laws, my husband's parents, asked to live with us. This led to the existing prior built now called an accessory apartment in the Town. We have Town water and Town sewer both are…the water probably in 1977 and the Town sewer in 1996. According to the Town Code 185-38 on which the accessory apartment is now called and now it falls under the purposes I feel we more than comply with as my in-laws were senior parents and certainly the Town does need more affordable housing and mainly applying this part to us, the feasibility of maintaining a large existing home. And also the criteria, which the Town is calling for for these accessory apartments, I reside, my husband and I on the property, there is only one bedroom for this now apartment and of course the integrity of the principal…has not been…the residence has no way been compromised as its been here thirty-three years and I've never had a complaint and when Mr. DiLorenzo was the Inspector I do have a letter from him in 1960 something stating that there were no violations at all on this property or this building. The principal dwelling is of course not less than five years old. Under your standards here you have approximately seven items listed to here. I feel that I've complied with almost all…have all of them; one on a single lot, we've the requirements for a single dwelling and I can provide of course the off-street parking, we have the water an sewage and the square footage is at least 450 and no more than 500 actually coming about to five hundred and seventy-six square feet, and there is no decrease of any yard setbacks or any of that there and the maximum allows for the question number of people will probably be two people. And as far as the procedure of the Permit goes is exactly where we are now and I'm here to set this in order, get the proper papers that I need and you're probably wondering why am I doing this at this time after thirty-three years well, there are several reasons only two of which I want to give you and one is that we're getting up in age and its time to get things in order or my children would be doing this process and certainly I have more knowledge of what happened and what went on than they have. The second reason, to be honest with you, we need to refinance at this time and you probably think, you live in a house fifty years why are you financing? Well it is difficult times and this is the truth and I would hate to have to come back as a hardship but I did notice that was one of the questions on the application and I did put 'not at this time'. And the only other thing that I might bring to your attention, in 1994 we did receive a note telling us that we were reassessed as a accessory apartment which is the first I was aware of these words and that this must have…what was happening and our assessment again at that time was increased and I have been paying the higher taxes since 1994. That's about all I have to say. Other than that I'm sure everyone is aware when you go to the bank the lawyers are sharp, they want the papers, they want the Certificate of Occupancy for this addition which had started as what was then, a mother/daughter had set up for my mother-in-law and father-in-law who have since moved on and that's about all I have to say. Thank you for your time.

Chairperson Cardone: Twenty mailings were sent out, seventeen were returned. Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Mr. McKelvey: Was this done with a Building Permit?

Ms. Presutti: The apartment?

Mr. McKelvey: The apartment.

Ms. Presutti: At the time when it was done…

Chairperson Cardone: Please speak into the microphone it is being recorded.

Ms. Presutti: O.K. …the two-car garage was built with a playroom on the top.

Mr. McKelvey: But there was no Permit to include an accessory apartment in it? 

Ms. Presutti: No, because at that time my in-laws weren't coming but then they came very shortly and we did make them…make them comfortable. Anything else?

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Manley: If the a…if the variance is granted by the Zoning Board would you be able to bring accessory apartment up to Code? Obviously the Building Department would have to issue a Permit and then they would have to at that point inspect the property to insure that it meets the proper Code. Would you be prepared financially to be able to do that? 

Ms. Presutti: A…it would all depend on what it would entail. I'll be honest with you; I hope it wouldn't be a great deal and the fact that the two-car garage was there, the room on the tops of total outside was complete…completely inspected by an electrician, by the Building Inspector and that's how I got the first Certificate of Occupancy. They knew we were going to be in there so what you're talking about is the stove. I wasn't going to tell my mother-in-law she couldn't have a stove.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry is there a need for separate electric? Meters, I guess?

Mr. Canfield: No, there is no need for a separate electric. A…I might add that the applicant has described accurately as to all that has transpired with this and where they're at at this time. To answer Mr. Manley's question, we do have a Building Permit application before us right now. As the applicant has stated, the room was constructed as a recreation room, which the egress requirements haven't changed, all compliance issues of course have to be complied with. Mr. Mattina is reviewing the application as of right now. Why this is before you is because of the application that's came before the Building Department and of course, it was referred back to the ZBA for this setback. As the applicant has stated in 1977 the applicant did come before the Board to construct a two-car garage with a recreation room above and there has been no change to the physical dimensions or footprint of the room. It's just the fact that now and if you may recall in 2007, 2008, the Town Board enacted a Local Law which now put the responsibility of issuing accessory apartment Permits in the Building Department as opposed to coming before the Board. If you remember in the past all accessory apartments came before the Board. As the applicant has stated, there is one non-compliance issue with the criteria (C - the Standards) for this accessory apartment and that is the lot requirements. So the question that was presented to the Building Department is although a variance was granted for the side yard setback it still exists with this apartment application so that's why it's back before you.

Mr. Donovan: And the variance before this Board is essentially the same variance. 

Mr. Canfield: That's correct.

Mr. Donovan: It is the same side yard setback that was issued in connection with the garage and playroom now just in connection with the application for the accessory apartment. And as you indicated…

Mr. Canfield: Yes that is correct. Nothing has changed in the…

Mr. Donovan: …this Board no longer has jurisdiction over the accessory apartment only the side yard setback request. 

Mr. Hughes: What about a firewall separation between the two apartments? As it will be, I know it's in the same building connected. Is there a requirement for a firewall separation from the accessory apartment to the main?

Mr. Canfield: Yeah Ron, the separation is probably no more than a three-quarter hour separation. There is a Building Permit review process; there will be a site inspection as far as examining what's there, what kind of sheetrock they used at the time they did it.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so now I have one other question about the lot size that goes in because this is preexisting now at this point with the variance granted?

Mr. Canfield: Currently its preexisting a…the only thing that brings this variance before you, again, is the apartment, accessory apartment criteria (Standards) I believe it's # (2) under the Standards Section of 185-38. (C)

Mr. Hughes: Thank you. I have nothing else. Thank you.

Ms. Presutti: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: The only thing, Jerry, that's before us is the setback though right? Right now?

Mr. Canfield: That's what's before you.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah.

Mr. Canfield: It's the same variance that was granted in '77. The dimensions are the same.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Anything else from the Board? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.                 (Time Noted – 7:16 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:48 PM) 



MICHAEL & TERESA PRESUTTI

26 WILLELLA PLACE, NBGH







(73-2-7) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for 185-38-C-2 the accessory apartment standards for the lot bulk requirements for a single-family dwelling in an R-3 Zone for the side yard setback to keep a prior built accessory apartment.                                                                                                                 

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application Michael & Teresa Presutti, 26 Willella Place, seeking an area variance for the accessory apartment standards for the lot bulk requirements for a single-family dwelling in an R-3 Zone for the side yard setback to keep a prior built accessory apartment. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I think it was a wonderful presentation.

Ms. Presutti: Well thank you that was my very first speaking experience.

Mr. Hughes: If all our customers did their homework like you do it would make our job easy.

Ms. Presutti: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE: 

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER  

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE 

ALSO PRESENT: 


GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.

 (Time Noted – 8:49 PM)
ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:16 PM) 



KATHLEEN HUGHES


78 OLD MILL RD, WALLKILL







(2-1-33) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to keep a prior built enclosed porch.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Kathleen Hughes, eight mailings were sent out and six were returned. Please state your name for the record.

Ms. Hughes: My name is Kathleen Hughes; I reside at 78 Old Mill Road, Wallkill. I'm here tonight to request a variance for the rear yard setback to keep a prior built enclosed porch. My husband had…the house was built in; he bought it new in 1982. In 1983 he had the porch put on the house at the same time he had the siding put on the house. And at the time he was driving, he was away week driving, truck driving and home on the weekends and he assumed that the contractor got all the paperwork that he needed. We put the house up for sale and we didn't know until it was checked out because of that that there was no Building Permit at the time. 

Chairperson Cardone: Questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? Anything from the Board? 

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.                   (Time Noted – 7:18 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:49 PM) 



KATHLEEN HUGHES


78 OLD MILL RD, WALLKILL







(2-1-33) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to keep a prior built enclosed porch.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Kathleen Hughes seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to keep a prior built enclosed porch. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER  

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE 

ALSO PRESENT: 


GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.

 (Time Noted – 8:50 PM)
ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:18 PM) 



J.P. & JULIE McGUIRK


509 OAKWOOD ROAD, NBGH







(49-2-3) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yards setbacks and the maximum allowed lot building coverage to build a covered front porch on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant J.P. and Julie McGuirk. There were thirty mailings sent out, twenty-nine returned. I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination. Please identify yourself.

Ms. McGuirk: Hi, my name is Julie McGuirk. I reside at 509 Oakwood Road. I'm here to request area variances for the front yards setbacks; we're on a corner lot so we have two front yards and the maximum lot building coverage to build a covered porch. Our current front steps are crumbling and they need to be replaced. 

Mr. McKelvey: What's the size of the porch going to be?

Ms. McGuirk: 8 x 32, I'm sorry 6 x 32.

Ms. Eaton: So it will go across the whole front of the house? 

Ms. McGuirk: There's a garage on the front so it won't. It will stop.

Ms. Eaton: Yes.

Unidentified:  About a foot or two before.

Ms. Eaton: It's not enclosed? 

Ms. McGuirk: No.

Ms. Eaton: It's an open porch?

Ms. McGuirk: No. It's open it just will have a roof on it. And we currently have plantings on either side so it would take the place of where those plantings are. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: You were in here for a variance a few years ago?

Ms. McGuirk: We put a (Inaudible).

Chairperson Cardone: 2006.

Ms. McGuirk: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I thought that was the same (Inaudible).

Ms. McGuirk: If we would have thought then we would have done both at the same time.

Mr. Hughes: I was wondering why this segmented.

Unidentified: We also didn't have the money to do it.

Ms. McGuirk: And the front steps were in decent shape then now there is a family of chipmunks living in there and every day they are crumbling a lot more. 

Mr. Hughes: Well I didn't see anything about the two front yards but yeah you are on that corner. 

Mr. McKelvey: Yes it is a corner lot. 

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield.

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Canfield.

Mr. Canfield: There's one thing I'd like to bring to the Board's attention that this section of the Town was an R-3 and was re-zoned to an R-1. Of course, with that zoning change the requirements now for the McGuirk's residence is much more restrictive which wasn't in place at the time of the construction (inaudible).

Mr. Hughes: So you've been out there and what they've varied before has been completed and (Inaudible)? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes, that's correct. 

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Mr. Canfield: Mr. Mattina has.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public? Anything else from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:21 PM)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:50 PM) 



J.P. & JULIE McGUIRK


509 OAKWOOD ROAD, NBGH







(49-2-3) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yards setbacks and the maximum allowed lot building coverage to build a covered front porch on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application J.P. & Julie McGuirk seeking an area variance for the front yards setbacks and the maximum allowed lot building coverage to build a covered front porch on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: We've been familiar with this project. They were here before. I think it’s a great improvement and I'll put it up for approval.

Chairperson Cardone: Second?

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE: 

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER  

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE 

ALSO PRESENT: 


GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.

 (Time Noted – 8:51 PM)
ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:21 PM) 



MARK & KATHLEEN JUDSON 

64 NEW ROAD, NBGH







(39-1-16.24) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an above ground pool in a front yard. (has two front yards)  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Mark and Kathleen Judson. Thirteen mailings were sent out, thirteen returned. 

Mr. Judson: My name is Mark Judson I live at 64 New Road. I am here tonight to request an area variance to erect an above ground swimming pool in my backyard, which a…by Code is considered a second front yard because of Fostertown Road runs behind the back of my property.

Chairperson Cardone: I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination. Any questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? Yes please step up to the microphone and state your name for the record please.

Ms. Alexander: My name is Sylvia Alexander, Town of Newburgh.

Chairperson Cardone: Could you just spell your last name for the record?

Ms. Alexander: A-L-E-X-A-N-D-E-R.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Alexander: I'm the next door neighbor and I'm just curious as to, because this is such a close proximity of our homes I'd like to know how close the pool is going to be because I have a mother who has Alzheimer's that spends time with me and you know, I'd like to know…have an idea. Is it on my side or is it on the other side?

Mr. Hughes: There's a map here. Do you want to see the map?

Ms. Alexander: Oh, yes please.

Chairperson Cardone: If you would point out your home on the map for Mr. Hughes.

Mr. Hughes: I see where it is. This is you over here?

Ms. Alexander: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: This is where intend to…

Ms. Alexander: So it's actually right next-door?

Mr. Hughes: It's twenty-five feet off the property line to the edge of the pool. And I don't know how far over your house is. We were out to look and your house is over here somewhere.

Ms. Alexander: The house is there but there's a driveway that runs through here and our properties connect in here.

Mr. Hughes: That's the property line and the edge of the pool is twenty-four feet something to the edge.

Ms. Alexander: I would like before that's done that my husband take a look at it. 

Mr. Hughes: You'll have to address the Chairperson.

Ms. Alexander: Oh, I'm sorry. Before that's done I would like to have someone take a look at this because I wasn't aware of this until I got the mailing. 

Chairperson Cardone: The members of the Board have been to the site and they are within the limits from the property line. The reason that they're here is because even that's not their front yard it's counted as a front yard because the property backs up on a highway.

Ms. Alexander: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: So that's the only reason that they're here. They are here because according to definition the pool is in a front yard although if you look at the house and you go to the property the pool is not in the front yard.

Ms. Alexander: All right so…

Chairperson Cardone: But they're not…they're not asking for any relief from the distance to the property line.

Ms. Alexander: O.K. so its…we're not…they're not in my part of the…of that.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Alexander: All right.

Mr. Hughes: The closest edge of the pool will be twenty-five feet from your property line.

Ms. Alexander: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: I think ten; it has to be at least ten-feet. Right, Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, the minimum side yard for an above ground pool is ten-feet. 

Chairperson Cardone: And they are well beyond that. Any questions or comments from the public or the Board? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Judson: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:26 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:51 PM) 



MARK & KATHLEEN JUDSON 

64 NEW ROAD, NBGH







(39-1-16.24) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an above ground pool in a front yard. (has two front yards)  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Mark and Kathleen Judson seeking an area variance to build an above ground pool in a front yard. (having two front yards) This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Manley: I think the site visit clearly delineates which is the front yard and back yard even though they do have technically two front yards. I think this is something common that we see a lot. And I would move to approve. I'd make a motion.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

Mr. Judson: I have a question. Do you refer this back to the Building Department now and they issue the Building Permit or do I have to reapply?

Chairperson Cardone: And…Mr. Canfield is not here. If you already submitted a Building Permit (application)…?

Mr. Judson: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Then I believe you would not have to submit another one but we can verify that. 

Mr. Hughes: It should catch up with itself through that Department. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Judson: Right, thank you. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER  

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE 

ALSO PRESENT: 


GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.

 (Time Noted – 8:54 PM)
ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:26 PM) 



STEPHANIE & VINCENT RUSSO

76 LATTINTOWN RD, NBGH







(7-1-23.3) A/R/ ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for 185-38-C-2 for the lot requirements for a single-family dwelling in the A/R zone; the minimum lot area, the minimum rear yard setback and the minimum side yard setback to keep a prior built accessory apartment.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Stephanie and Vincent Russo.

Ms. Russo: Joann Russo, I'm here for my son and my daughter. They (inaudible) this evening.                   

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. nine mailings were sent out, eight were returned. And I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination. O.K. proceed. 

Ms. Russo: I didn't hear what you said…I have a hearing problem so…

Chairperson Cardone: Oh, I'm sorry. I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination.

Ms. Russo: O.K. I'm here because a…I have a…from the Town of Newburgh Code Compliance a…I guess it’s a you've applied for a variance to bring the prior built accessory apartment into…well I guess we need a variance because of the dimensions of the a…lot and the rear and side yard a…this structure was built I believe somewhere in the early 50's. It was my uncle's house. He passed away in 2006 a…a…actually my sister inherited the property and the property next door and she in turn…a…gave it…gave it to my daughter who then gave it to my daughter. Because I live behind the other houses and so it belongs to my daughter and my son a…they're…the property, existing property is thirty-nine thousand two hundred square feet and I guess the new a…size of the lot for a single family home has to be forty-thousand square feet so that's the difference of eight hundred square feet a two percent difference. A…the rear yard it is supposed to be the minimum 50 feet from the house a…it says existing 42 a...which is an 8 foot difference at 16% difference and one side yard which they want…I don't understand that one side yard is that it…is it just…does that mean one side yard has to be? Does it matter what the other one is? I wasn't quite clear on that. Does anybody know that?

Chairperson Cardone: It means that each side yard has to be that distance.

Ms. Russo: Each side yard has to be at least that? 

Chairperson Cardone: And obviously one of the is not the correct distance. 

Ms. Russo: O.K. so the other one is a hundred and twenty something and the other one is thirty feet a…or should be thirty feet and its 26 ft. which is a four foot difference. A…I guess all the other things we did when we were appealing with the Code Compliance Office. We had someone come out and do a a electrical inspection. I have a certificate for that. That passed. A…that inspection I had to have a a plumber about the septic it’s a septic tank and a well and somebody…we had somebody a…I forget what its called, an engineer that came and looked at the size of the tank and whatever and they drew up a plan for that so I assume I didn't hear anything about that being a negative problem because it was the right size and in the right place a…let me see. The reason, one of the reasons why I guess, according to this a…the new regulations about the accessory apartment a…to improve the feasibility of maintaining large existing homes a…in order for my son and daughter to actually be able to do this home and pay the expenses with the taxes and whatever the apartment would be necessary for that. A…the property owner resides on the property, my son lives there a…the accessory apartment only has one bedroom; the integrity of the principal residence will not be comprised by the addition of the accessory apartment. It doesn't, it's all-inclusive in the building. It hasn't ever changed anything on the building a…it was…it’s a split level so this was the lower level a…let's see the principal dwelling shall not be less that five years old. Like I said, I think it was built in the early 50's a…and the lot requirements, I guess, for the zoning for a single-family dwelling, which is what I just went over. There's plenty of parking a…there's spaces behind the house as it has the two car garage and a driveway that comes…a circular driveway that's all the way around. There's parking on the side of the house. There's probably for maybe six vehicles if you needed to a…the other was the water supply which is a well and the sewage which I just said I had somebody look at that and draw up the plans for that and the size of the apartment I believe is a…within your requirements of 450 sq.ft. and not more than 700 sq. ft.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Mr. Canfield, do you have anything to add to this?

Mr. Canfield: Not really. The applicant has…the application that's before is one of the first steps in the Building Permit review process. The Building Department does have the Building Permit (application) for this apartment a…that does exist currently. However there is an application before us and because of the lot restrictions that's why it was disapproved and referred to the ZBA. A…I am not prepared to give you a full report as to the compliance of the apartment exiting provisions, the septic as the applicant has referred to which means maybe that you did have an engineer look at it? 

Ms. Russo: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: That would be one of the requirements a…but I am not prepared to tell you that that has all been examined and in compliance. It may very well be but I don't know that for a fact at this time. The initial process…

Chairperson Cardone: Your office would take care of that anyway.

Mr. Canfield: That's correct. Once should the ZBA chose to approve this then it comes back to the Code Compliance Department for further review of the application and compliance with all the Building Department and Health Department requirements. 

Mr. McKelvey: But we still don't handle the accessory apartment under this?

Chairperson Cardone: We're just looking at the area variance.

Mr. Donovan: Dimensional issues.

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: So the reason this kicked in was because of the new regulations, it's an A/R zone the 40,000 was the lot size, its 800 shy and the rest of this stuff follows along with that. And we're not even sure if it’s a pre-existing non-conforming. She thinks the house was built in the early '50's. We didn't have zoning until the late '50's.

Mr. Canfield: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I just want to set the record straight.

Mr. Canfield: However the A/R requirements have not changed but again the question is really what was in existence at the time of the construction. If it predates zoning then so be it but what we have before us the current zoning of A/R is what applies now.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public?  O.K. State your name for the record. 

Mr. Martuscello:  Dan Martuscello, I am with the firm Rusk, Wadlin, Heppner & Martuscello of Marlboro, New York, P.O. Box 727. I'm here on behalf of the adjoining property owner and that's Annette and Jerry Biviano. They are to the…facing to the south and I guess they received in the mail is a copy of this subdivision or of the map which I would assume is a portion of a map and they had some questions on it because the Biviano's had a survey done in 2005 of their property and there seems to be a couple of discrepancies. 

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Martuscello are you referring to the five acres south of this property or…?

Mr. Martuscello: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Martuscello: The first…first question would be on the map that was sent out it appears to depict a separate plot for this house and the question is is this an actual separate lot and the reason why I say that is that when the Biviano's property was surveyed normally the surveyor will do the adjoining properties. And as far as what was know as the Polhamus property at that time it was shown as just two large parcels and this house for the Russo's doesn't appear to be on a separate lot. The second item is that on the survey map that was submitted by the Russo's with the boundary line between themselves and the Biviano their dimension is shown as south 67 degrees 50 minutes, (inaudible) on the Biviano's survey they're at 63 degree, 23 minutes, 15 seconds. So we have two surveyors and the common boundary seems to be off. Another issue and I assume as far as you have been out there and had done a site review and Ms. Russo alluded to the fact as far as that there is space and there's a number vehicles that are being parked according to when the Biviano's had their survey done there appears to be a canopy that is there that is actually across the boundary line and the vehicles are being parked across the boundary line. So in that respect I realize that's not anything to do with the variance however it is something I think the Board would need to consider as far as the main question is whether or not this was a…is a subdivided lot and I don't know the answer to that. I don't know if anybody has that.

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Martuscello do you have a deed description that your surveyor has performed?

Mr. Martuscello: What I have…

Mr. Hughes: Because we have two things, we have this one here and by the way I checked with the County and what they tell me is that there is a big lot with a house on it which was the original Griggs (Griener) home which is one parcel, there is the Russo parcel which you are referring to with a fifty-foot right of way and there is another which is Polhamus and Griggs (Griener) which also has it's own road cut and everything. According to the County records they are three individual parcels.  

Mr. Martuscello: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: So if you would like to see that I would like to see what you have as well.

Mr. Martuscello: Sure that's what was sent out and this is what…

Mr. Hughes: So you're saying between 67 and 63 is the difference?

Mr. Donovan: Just before you forward this is all recorded if you could get Jerry's microphone or…?

Mr. Hughes: We could share this one if you want.

Mr. Donovan: So we get you into the record.

Mr. Martuscello: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: You're saying that 67 degrees is supposed to be 63 degrees which is not even a foot and a half? Or maybe ten feet? Somewhere in between there, right?

Mr. Martuscello: Right. 

Mr. Hughes: Are you referring to the vehicles that are…there's an RV and a couple of other things parked there and you are saying that's on Biviano's property?

Chairperson Cardone: You can take that microphone off of there. It comes right off of the…

Ms. Russo: I just want to know can I look at…?

Chairperson Cardone: Sure.

Mr. Hughes: Come right up here.

Mr. Martuscello: Sure, come right up here.  

Chairperson Cardone: Just as long as everyone speaks into the microphone. 

Mr. Martuscello: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so...

Mr. Donovan: And at different times. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: This is one parcel, this is another parcel and this is the parent parcel that these were chopped from. Your client's parcel is here that's approximately five acres, there's a stream that runs down through here and goes around the back of these properties. If you're clients are here and they want to come and look?

Mr. Martuscello: Sure. This is…this is what I have here was…is the Biviano survey and this would be the common boundary line and this is where as I point out is 63.315 by one surveyor and we have 67.50 by the other surveyor.

Mr. Hughes: So this might have this going on.

Mr. Martuscello: That's correct. (Inaudible). The other thing is is that normally when a surveyor the around here you can see where the survey depicted separate lots on the Polhamus map it doesn't appear that's why I raised the…the question because as far as like this is saying it’s a twenty foot wide right of way, there is no indication of that but on the Biviano survey it shows as far as the canopy that its over and it doesn't show it here but there's…are supposedly vehicles parked all over.

Mr. Donovan: If I can ask this because I can't see what you're doing over there but…?

Mr. Hughes: Do you want me to pass these down or…?

Mr. Donovan: What I want to know is this we have before us tonight an application for an area variance relief on three things. Is anything that you are saying tonight going to have an effect on the lot area, rear yard or the side yard?

Mr. Martuscello: I believe the common boundary line would.

Mr. Hughes: But the parcel we're talking about that we're here for tonight has two parcels in between. You're not even contiguous. 

Mr. Martuscello: No we're…O.K. so the parcel that they are talking about…

Mr. Hughes: That's the one.

Mr. Martuscello: …is this one.

Mr. Hughes: Yes and there is a driveway that comes in here…

Mr. Martuscello: All right. No that's fine.

Mr. Hughes: …that serves this house. And now let's take a look at this pole here all right?

Here, where it shows the pole. Is the pole on that property?

Mr. Martuscello: Well, O.K. the reason…the reason as far as where the confusion and I believe as far as you may have cleared part of this up is that what was…what was…

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield, excuse me, could you come up?  

Mr. Martuscello: And I…I

Mr. Canfield: This is the one we are talking about.

Mr. Martuscello: Right and there's the confusion because what was sent out and what we have on the map that was sent out said Russo on this one.

Chairperson Cardone: Said Russo.

Mr. Martuscello: And that's what's involved.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, I just wanted to verify.

Mr. Donovan: I don't know what's going on Grace. But she is helping me out.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Russo: This was the old survey from my uncle (Inaudible)

(Inaudible)

Mr. Martuscello: No, right, quite honestly as far as the notice that came out on Russo we were (inaudible) so actually (inaudible) been addressed.

Mr. Hughes: So you're saying this canopy is an infringement? 

Mr. Martuscello: That's right but its again which just needs clearing up as far as the fact with the map that was sent out to us with the notice saying Russo we believe that it was this plot here that you're talking about and (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: This is her.

Mr. Martuscello: Right but the notice we received said Russo so on that map that was sent to us you have a Russo lot and a Polhamus lot there. We were confused.

Mr. Hughes: Were not contiguous?

Mr. Martuscello: We're not talking…right, were not contiguous. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Martuscello: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: And then, if you want you can speak with her about correcting…

Chairperson Cardone: If you could just come over on this map and point out the…where your property is…your client's property?

(Inaudible)

Mr. Martuscello: (Inaudible) this is the common (Inaudible) and as far as this is the map we had received so on the map you have Russo then you have Polhamus so it says where you have Russo this says Brian Joyce. This isn't mine. So the issues I raised as far as the dimensions being different doesn't come into play as far as this lot.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Martuscello: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Donovan: So this is…did you raise a concern with this course but its not?

Mr. Martuscello: Right. (Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: O.K. got you then. It is the other side Jerry.

Mr. Hughes: Yes. (Inaudible)

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible) Russo, this is the only Russo.

Mr. Donovan: We weren't sure if you had an issue with the (Inaudible) and distances on this line which would be this lot but its not that line. It's the other lot.

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Martuscello you left here in a hurry.

Mr. Martuscello: Mr. Canfield would have a (Inaudible)

Mr. Canfield: If I may then for clarification? 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: This conversation and exchange is irrelevant to this application? Correct?

Chairperson Cardone: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: That is correct.

Mr. Canfield: There is no discrepancy with the lots and the deed description of the lot before us?

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: They are not contiguous. 

Mr. Donovan: That's correct and the one boundary line that you and I thought might have an impact which would be the northerly boundary on the map that's part of the application is actually the southerly boundary on a parent parcel which does not impact the lot before the Board this evening. 

Mr. Canfield: O.K. or the variances being seeked this evening?

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.

Mr. Canfield: O.K.

Mr. Martuscello: I was going to say and throw this out perhaps as far as for the map that is before you if you…if they were labeled one and two or some designation that…that way since on the map that is before you the only one that indicates Russo is the incorrect lot.

Chairperson Cardone: That's correct.

Mr. Martuscello: For future reference. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from either the public or the Board? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:47 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:54 PM) 



STEPHANIE & VINCENT RUSSO

76 LATTINTOWN RD, NBGH







(7-1-23.3) A/R/ ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for 185-38-C-2 for the lot requirements for a single-family dwelling in the A/R zone; the minimum lot area, the minimum rear yard setback and the minimum side yard setback to keep a prior built accessory apartment.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Stephanie and Vincent Russo seeking area variances for the lot requirements for a single-family dwelling in the A/R zone; the minimum lot area, the minimum rear yard setback and the minimum side yard setback to keep a prior built accessory apartment. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I think we went right around the four perimeters of this particular parcel and all of the rulings even though it's been changed are very minimal and a…we may even have a preexisting non-conforming here we're not really sure. So having said all that I'll move for approval.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY
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JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE 

ALSO PRESENT: 


GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.

 (Time Noted – 8:55 PM)
ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:47 PM) 



PETER FELIZZI



30 BRIARWOOD CRESCENT, NBGH







(88-2-4) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed lot building coverage to build an accessory structure (shed).   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Peter Felizzi, thirty-seven mailings were sent out, thirty-two were returned.  

Mr. Felizzi: Good evening, my name is Peter Felizzi, my wife Mary Ellen.

Mr. Hughes: You have to get closer to the microphone sir.

Mr. Felizzi: Oh, O.K. we've lived at 30 Briarwood Crescent for about thirty-five years. We applied for an area Permit (Building Permit) a…because we want to a…replace a shed. A…the old shed that was there a tree fell on it so (Inaudible).

Ms. Eaton: What would the shed be used for?

Mr. Felizzi: Storage. 

Ms. Eaton: And there was a…

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me. There was another shed on the property is that yours also?

Mr. Felizzi: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: You have two sheds on the property, correct?

Ms. Felizzi: Yes, we did, yes.

Mr. Felizzi: We did have two shed. 

Ms. Felizzi: One had been there for thirty years that's the one that got taken down, the other one we have a C.O. for that probably about ten years ago.

Chairperson Cardone: But you are replacing the one that fell down so when its completed you will once again have two sheds.

Ms. Felizzi: Exactly it.

Mr. Felizzi: Yes.

Ms. Felizzi: I guess that's why we're here.

Mr. Felizzi: Because the zoning was changed from a 3 to a 1.     

Ms. Eaton: Do you run a business out of your house?

Mr. Felizzi: Yes, I do. 

Ms. Eaton: How many trucks do you have there parked that belong to you?

Mr. Felizzi: Three.

Mr. McKelvey: Do you have a Permit to run the business there?

Mr. Felizzi: No.

Mr. McKelvey: Would that be considered a Home Occ…or a business?

Mr. Canfield: I am making notes as you speak.

Mr. Hughes: What is it you do sir?

Mr. Felizzi: I'm a contractor for a…Time Warner Cable.

Mr. Hughes: So you are an independent contractor?

Mr. Felizzi: Yes.

Mr. Maher: Do your neighbors ever complain about the vehicles on the roadway there, that are parked on the road?

Mr. Felizzi: No, I've been there, like I said, for thirty-five years a…we all know each other, you know, close friends.

Mr. McKelvey: All those spools of wire? 

Mr. Felizzi: Well I'm in the process of trying to…I spoken with a…a…a couple of realtors, I'm trying to locate a, you know, a yard to put things in…a…but nobody has complained about them.

Mr. Hughes: So you're looking for a 25% overage over what you're allowed to have based on the size of your lot?

Mr. Felizzi: I don't know what the percentage is.

Mr. Hughes: Well you're…

Mr. Felizzi: I know the shed…I'm sorry.

Mr. Hughes: …it says your existing is 960 and you're proposing 1140, which is 225 feet over. 

Mr. Felizzi: The only…the only thing I know is is the shed that was existing was 12 x 12 and the shed that I originally had a …ordered from Mr. Shed was a…10 x 18. 

Mr. McKelvey: What's the ones size you're putting in now?

Mr. Felizzi: 10 x 18.

Mr. Manley: What will be kept inside the sheds? 

Mr. Felizzi: A…Christmas lights, clothes.

Ms. Felizzi: We don't have any storage. We don't have a basement. We don't have a walk up attic. Right now we do have a storage unit that we'd like to not be paying on.

Ms. Eaton: Do you store anything in the addition that is to the north of your house? It looks like an addition was put on and it…

Ms. Felizzi: That was a garage that was on the house when we bought it.

Ms. Eaton: That was a garage? 

Ms. Felizzi: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: And what do you use that for now?

Ms. Felizzi: There's four feet of storage and then there's a bedroom which thirty some years ago when came to the other Building Inspector and he said as long as we didn't take the door off we didn't need a Permit because it was already there.

Ms. Eaton: It's not really a garage door that's on it now, right?

Ms. Felizzi: Well that was just recently taken down because it started to rot out. It was…it has been a garage door all…you can see what is new.

Chairperson Cardone: I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination.

Mr. Hughes: I don't see any figures on the lot coverage. Does anybody have that or am I missing that?

Mr. Maher: It says O.K. 

Mr. Hughes: This is 210? .21 of an acre, which is…

Chairperson Cardone: 24.7% over percentage, coverage.

Mr. Donovan: Well the lot building…did you want the lot surface coverage? Because…

Chairperson Cardone: That's O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Joe has that indicated as O.K. on the chart. 

Mr. Hughes: So if you have 21, if you have .21 of an acre, 40,000 that gives you what 8,000 sq. ft.?

Mr. Maher: Yea that so you get up to 12,000, 2000 or 1600 sq. ft. over for lot surface.

Mr. Hughes: I didn't…I didn't see the trucks that were referenced earlier in this conversation and so I don't know…do you have off street parking besides for your own personal vehicles or are these trucks parked out in the road?

Mr. Felizzi: A…two of them are parked out in the road.

Mr. Hughes: Really.

Mr. McKelvey: And they have parking on one side of the road.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. Well I've been out there but I…I didn't see trucks when I was there.

Mr. Maher: The concern that I have when I was there, there were two trucks in the driveway, three trucks on the road, two wire trailers and a utility trailer in the driveway in addition to, you know...  

Ms. Felizzi: There is a bucket truck that is a neighbors that's not ours.

Mr. Maher: There's also…they all said…all have the name on the side of it though, all of them had the name of the side of it.  

Ms. Felizzi: Three trucks?

Mr. Maher: Three trucks, two ones on the road and a smaller one.

Ms. Felizzi: It must just been that day because they're not usually out there. There's usually two.

Mr. Maher: So where…I guess my question would be where do the people that come and pick those trucks up do they come to the house to get them? Obviously they must. 

Mr. Felizzi: Two of them live there.

Ms. Felizzi: It's him and our two sons.

Mr. Maher: O.K. So two additional people live in the development that work for you?

Ms. Felizzi: They live in our house.

Mr. Maher: They live in the house, O.K.

Ms. Felizzi: They are our sons.

Mr. Felizzi: And then a…the other two people that are employed by me they commute, you know, with each other.

Ms. Eaton: I was concerned the number of trucks that were there Sunday when I was out there. If there was an Emergency vehicle had to get through there it would have been absolutely impossible. A Fire Truck especially I don't even question an Ambulance with the trucks parked on the road as they were and that was Sunday. 

Mr. Felizzi: Well I…I don't know what to say. I mean, I understand your concern, you know, there…

Ms. Felizzi: That's what…that's the reason they switched to one side, our parking in our development to begin with.

Ms. Eaton: Well they were parked on…not your trucks but there were cars parked on both sides of the road when I went through on Sunday which I'm not saying were yours but…

Mr. Felizzi: Right.

Ms. Felizzi: But they…yeah, they're not supposed to be. It is only one side.

Ms. Eaton: It was very…

Ms. Felizzi: And that's why…

Ms. Eaton: …very risky.

Ms. Felizzi: …that was the reason they gave for changing that.

Mr. Felizzi: The Fire Department, Colden Fire Department got, you know, a great big fire truck that's when a…

Ms. Felizzi: The parking rules changed.

Mr. Felizzi: …the parking rules changed to one side of the parking.

Mr. McKelvey: There's No Parking signs on that one side. 

Ms. Felizzi: There is.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Mr. Felizzi: Yes.

Ms. Felizzi: Trust me, there's a lot of people that don't pay attention to them around the block.

Mr. Felizzi: The…one of the smartest things the Town could do is have them put the mailboxes to the inside because then that would open up more parking spaces because especially on the weekends you can't block the mailboxes or you won't get your mail so there's a…there's just so much more space that would be available because people just randomly, you know, put their mailbox out in front of it. If all mailboxes were moved to the inside it would open up, you know, it would make for better parking on the outside of the road but a…that's it. I'm in the process a…Louis Bishop who works for a…Prudential a…you know, I've been working, trying to, you know, help me a acquire a, you know, some property, rental a…so I take…get the vehicles out of there. And I'm hoping to have that done a…basically before the weather gets cold. 

Ms. Eaton: Your driveway on Sunday had a lot of the big rolls of wire…I'm sorry if I'm using the wrong term.

Mr. Felizzi: Yes, yes, no that's… 

Ms. Eaton: Tonight I think there were a few of them gone when I went by.

Mr. Felizzi: Yes. A…because we did, we use them up and then I, you know, bring them to a Taylor Recycling to get rid of them. 

Ms. Eaton: Thank you. 

Mr. Felizzi: Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Is there something, Mr. Canfield?

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, with this conversation it's kind of difficult to sit on my hands. Although they…whether there is or not a business operating out of a residence a…I'm sure Dave will agree a…its not what's before you but I feel compelled to tell the Zoning Board that once this has all been to light in public record that the Code Compliance Department is obligated to follow up on this a…for further investigation and then perhaps report its findings back to the Zoning Board and I have to advise the applicants also that the Town is also obligated to do what is necessary to provide that the business there, if it is a business, comes into compliance. On the surface it does not appear like its allowed there and also sounds that it exceeds the limitations of a Home Occupation so that's not the purpose of this proceeding right now what's before you though but because its come to light and the minutes are recorded and circulated its pretty much public information so we are compelled to follow through on the business in the residence. 

Mr. Felizzi: Now is that just with my business in the residence or is that with everybody's business in a residence?

Mr. Canfield: What's before us tonight is the evidence of your business and should you choose to make other complaints or follow-up or request that we follow-up on other areas we are also obligated to do so a…and that's your choice. You can go to our office any time and during business hours and we can discuss that. O.K.?

Mr. Felizzi: Thank you.

Mr. Manley: I would maybe a…like to a see if we can't hold the Public Hearing open until next month perhaps have the Building Department report to see if the matter has been resolved. My concern is that a…is the requirement for the additional shed space required for business purposes or is it really for personal purposes. If the applicant clears out the business that is being conducted there and still wishes to move forward with the application after the business has been cleared out I think that at that point I would be in a better position to consider the request. But as long as there is a business there I feel that the need for the shed is for the use of the business and I don't want to further the use of the business at this point.

Ms. Felizzi: We really don't plan on using the shed for anything that was what the old shed was for except for old shed was an eyesore and falling apart and…

Mr. Felizzi: If you saw… 

Ms. Felizzi: …we want to replace it.

Mr. Felizzi: …the tarp that's covering the stuff that was in the shed.

Mr. McKelvey: What's kept in the other shed?

Mr. Felizzi: Lawn furniture…

Ms. Felizzi: That's supposed to be my shed, my gardening shed.

Mr. Donovan: Well if the Board thinks that there's some benefit and is going to gain further information then you can certainly hold the Hearing open. Alternatively you could close the Hearing and wait 62 days. Alternatively you could close the Hearing and make the decision. You could grant the application with the condition that it would only be used for personal storage or you could deny the application. You have a substantial variance.

Mr. Hughes: Your lot is 80 x 100 and you have all truck parking thing going on there that's because your kids work for you its both personal and business so where do you draw the line. You have enough parking space on your driveway for two cars and everything else is out in the road. Is there another way you can achieve what you're looking for and improve the position of your property not to be an impedance on your neighborhood? Get the cars off the street and onto your property by widening the driveway, maybe?

Mr. Felizzi: A…no, the driveway has already been widened. My intention is to get a lot, you know, a storage area for the trucks, the reels. I even spoke with a…a…oh God, his name escapes me…Amthor's Welding a…you know, in regards to renting some space over there. He was high, you know, but, you know, we're in negotiations or, you know, we're trying to come to some type of agreement but even, you know, with that its just, you know, I don't do any retail business out of it, you know, out of…

Mr. Hughes: There is no situation when a customer would come to your place of residence? 

Mr. Felizzi: No.

Mr. Hughes: You're just parking the trucks there and leaving there to go do your jobs?

Mr. Felizzi: Right. 

Mr. Donovan: Just…I should advise you as Mr. Canfield has indicated, you know, this is a situation which you're describing is probably not permitted by the Town of Newburgh Zoning Ordinance. You're in a situation where you are probably going to have a visit from the Code Compliance office. You're in a situation where you may end up in local court regarding what appears to be, may not be, but appears to be a violation. So I should tell you that what you choose to tell this Board you need to be careful about because there is a verbatim transcript that's produced and that verbatim transcript will make its way to the Code Compliance Department.    

Mr. Felizzi: O.K. Thank you.  

Mr. Hughes: I agree with my colleague Mr. Manley. I would like more time so that everybody can better position and a better bite on this thing a…Counsel?

Chairperson Cardone: Are you proposing a motion to hold the Hearing open?

Mr. Hughes: This way here if the proceeding goes on and there is a notification and the neighbors need to become involved they have the opportunity to do so. If we refrain and close the Public Hearing then we shut them out. If we leave it open and something develops from the paperwork that's about to fly then at least everybody has a bite of the apple.  

Mr. Donovan: I would suggest first you see if there is anyone in the public has any comments this evening and then you can decide if you wish to hold the Hearing open or close it.

Mr. Hughes: Point well taken, thank you and thank you for being honest.   

Mr. Felizzi: You're welcome.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone from the public who would like to ask a question or make a comment? Do we have anything else from the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: Just as a note, the parcel was misidentified with the highlighting on the package we received. It's actually the pizza pie shaped lot its not a square one. And as you can see the back part of that lot was 60 feet wide, 48 feet wide and it works its way out. There's only .21 of an acre on the entire property so it's tight. I have nothing else. Thank you. Thank everyone.

Mr. Donovan: Well lets…lets go back to that because it indicates on the application 88-2-4. On the tax map, as you point out, there's what appears to be lot 4 is a square shaped lot. It certainly is not square on the survey. 

Mr. Hughes: No, its not. 

Mr. Donovan: Even I can figure that out.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. 

Mr. Donovan: So what tax parcel are we looking at?

Mr. Hughes: It’s…it's the one on the curve.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Lot 12.

Mr. Donovan: So it's actually lot 3?

Ms. Eaton: Lot 3. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you want to come and identify your property so we're all on the same note with this thing?

Mr. Felizzi: Yeah, we're not on a curve. 

Mr. Hughes: Your property is square or is it pie shape?

Mr. Felizzi: Its…

Mr. Hughes: Is this your property here?

Mr. Felizzi: This is our property. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Maher: This on the (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: So that's lot number 12?

Mr. Manley: It's lot 12, which is around the complete other side. 

Mr. Hughes: What we have marked is this one the square one and that's why I wanted to make that note.

Mr. Felizzi: No.

Ms. Felizzi: It isn't.

Mr. Hughes: It’s the pie shaped one.

Ms. Felizzi: No its not pie shaped. 

Mr. Felizzi: Its square. 

Mr. Donovan: It depends on how you cut the pie. 

Mr. Felizzi: Its number 4.

Ms. Felizzi: It's this one right here. It’s the square shaped.

Mr. Donovan: So what survey are we looking at then?

Chairperson Cardone: This is incorrect then. 

Mr. Maher: And you put a shed in the lot there like that?

Mr. Felizzi: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: That's why I'm confused. 

Mr. Felizzi: Yes.

Mr. Maher: So these then should actually be over here on this lot over here then? This is inaccurate.

Mr. Hughes: Number 4, this is number 11.

Mr. Maher: Well according to the old subdivision map. But looking at…looking at what we have, so in essence you have a rectangular piece of property, correct? It's not the angled corner piece?

Mr. Felizzi: Yes. This is a…

Ms. Felizzi: I'm sorry, we mean the same thing…it just…this is us right here.

Mr. Maher: So lot number 4 on the tax map is the accurate…

Mr. Felizzi: Yes, yes.  

Mr. Maher: …of the lot size not the a…not the blown up of the drawing on…?

Mr. McKelvey: This is wrong.  

Mr. Hughes: When I went out to look at it I couldn't make sense of it. 

Chairperson Cardone: The drawing is incorrect, the tax map is correct.

Mr. Maher: The drawing showing Briarwood Crescent is incorrect. It's actually the lot to the left of it. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Thank you.

Mr. Donovan: All right better run that by me again, Mike.

Mr. Maher: On the Briarwood Crescent map its lot number 11, to the left of that is the actual parcel.

Mr. Donovan: So who drew in the two sheds?

Mr. Felizzi: I drew in the two sheds a…because when we originally applied a…

Mr. Donovan: But you didn't figure out that wasn't your lot? 

Mr. Felizzi: Well we went up to…

Ms. Felizzi: That's what one of the Building Inspector (office) gave us we just... 

Mr. Hughes: Oh so he gave you that piece to draw on and you filled in the blanks?

Mr. Felizzi: Yes, yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Felizzi: Because we had an original application in for a Permit for the previous shed so she just made me a copy of that and I drew it on that. 

Mr. Manley: So 4 is the real lot.  

Mr. Donovan: So we don't have a survey of this lot. 

Mr. Maher: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: We're very…again with the survey of the lot next door with the sheds drawn on it but it's not right. O.K.

Mr. Felizzi: Yeah I didn't pick it up a…because I didn't have that other map, you know, where a…it showed that square was.  

Mr. Hughes: Well when I went out there I didn't know where the hell I was because this thing shows…


Mr. Donovan: That happens to you frequently though right?

Mr. Hughes: …a shape of…I have my moments but I'm standing there and I'm looking at one is pie shaped and the other one is square and I'm saying where the hell am I supposed to be, you know? 

Chairperson Cardone: That's why you had to look at the number. 

Mr. Hughes: I did. It was marked wrong. O.K. thank you.

Mr. Donovan: So what you need to do then is either make a motion to either close or to adjourn to a date certain. 

Chairperson Cardone: What is the desire of the Board? Do you wish to hold this open? 

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion to hold it open and in the mean time so we get an accurate survey of the property so we can really see where these buildings are on it in essence where they are going to be.

Mr. Donovan: What I would suggest that you hold…you need to do it to a date certain so do you want to just hold it open for control purposes to the November meeting and then…

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Maher: What date is that?

Mr. Felizzi: O.K. 

Mr. Hughes: I'll second.

Chairperson Cardone: It's November, it's not the fourth Thursday because that is Thanksgiving…its…

Mr. Maher: You busy? 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, I'm busy. 

Mr. Donovan: And we thought Ron was cooking for us.

Chairperson Cardone: Its November 23rd.

Mr. Manley: Tuesday. 

Chairperson Cardone: Tuesday.

Mr. Donovan: Do you understand what that means for you that whatever issue you may or may not have with the Building Department the Board is asking to try to get that resolved and the easiest way to get it resolved, quite frankly, is to find a place to move your stuff. 

Mr. Felizzi: Oh, that's going to be taken care of.

Mr. Donovan: And then if you're back that evening then the Board could, if you have some sort of proof, you know, a lease or some sort of objective evidence that the Board could take into consideration in their deliberations they can act…they can act that night.

Mr. Felizzi: Yes. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K.?

Mr. Felizzi:  I understand.

Mr. Donovan: But just do us a favor if you are not going to make it for whatever reason send a letter because if you just don't show up it won't be good for you.

Ms. Felizzi: I'm sorry did you say it was the 23rd?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Felizzi: Yeah, no we'll be here because, you know, I want to get this resolved. 

Mr. McKelvey: And we're going to need the dimensions for the lot too.

Mr. Felizzi: I'm sorry?

Mr. McKelvey: We going to need the dimensions of the lot.

Mr. Maher: Yeah, an accurate depiction as you have here if you one that actually depicts your lot with the shed on it.

Mr. Felizzi: Yeah, O.K. I don't know how that came about a…you know, I said, you know, we got it right from a…the Building Inspector's office. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. we had a motion to hold the…

Mr. Felizzi: I apologize for that.

Chairperson Cardone: …to hold this open. Did we have a second?

Mr. Hughes: Second. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes
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ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010             (Time Noted – 8:10 PM) 



THOMAS LUCEY



1634 ROUTE 300, NBGH







(35-3-19) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed accessory structures by formula and the allowed maximum of four (4) vehicles to build an accessory structure (detached garage).  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Thomas Lucey. Nine mailings were sent out, five were returned. I have the County report, which is Local Determination.

Mr. Lucey: Good evening, my name is Thomas Lucey I reside at…

Chairperson Cardone: You could either move it up or take that off. 

Mr. Lucey: Good evening, my name is Thomas Lucey I reside at 1634 Route 300 and I'm requesting an area variance for a detached garage due to square footage.

Chairperson Cardone: I notice that it says for more than four vehicles. The garage that you are planning on putting up is a three-car garage or a four-car garage? 

Mr. Lucey: I believe it’s a three-car I don't even own three cars but I just want the size for storage to put my lawn mowers and you know, my one vehicle inside for the winter.

Mr. McKelvey: It says four…its says four allowed.

Chairperson Cardone: But it says a maximum of four vehicles allowed.

Mr. Maher: Jerry is that based on the size of the building that Joe assumes a four-car garage or is it specified in the application?

Mr. Canfield: I believe Mr. Mattina is basing that upon a…the one that's in the vehicle and the one in the house and…

Chairperson Cardone: There's one in the house and if it's three, then that's four. 

Mr. Canfield: Correct and he's looking at the Bulk Use Requirements of the maximum permissible.

Mr. Hughes: Do you live in the house?

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: And do you run a business out of there? 

Mr. Lucey: No sir.

Mr. Hughes: When you said lawn mowers what's the deal with that?

Mr. Lucey: Well I have my snow blower; my lawn mowers and you know how it goes you have a car and now you have everything else. I have no room for anything, you know.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. Your dimensions don't match up to any of the diagrams that you sent with this for specifications. What I recall reading was something by thirty-two, 20 x 32 on your description of the variance sought and all the garages that are shown here are 24 x 32 or 24 x 36. Which one of these configurations is the real one? Or are they not any of those? 

Mr. Lucey: Well its not any of those its actually a specific design and I just a…I guess a part of the…

Mr. Hughes: We have a floor plan that was drawn out and what was confusing none of these had the same dimensions that you listed in your application but we do have this floor plan. Is that the one?

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so you have a one overhead door here?

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: 10 x 10?

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: And there's just that one door only?

Mr. Lucey: I believe there's a side door and two windows.

Mr. Hughes: A people door or…?

Mr. Lucey: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. 

Mr. McKelvey: The thing that's confusing here is maximum allowed square footage for accessory structure and maximum with four vehicles allowed now is this you're talking about the building? Or are you talking about the three in there and one in there?

Mr. Lucey: I believe it's combined with the one car garage that I have in the house already.

Mr. McKelvey: It's just confusing the way it's written here.

Mr. Donovan: Well I think the issue is the one in the house and then according to Mr. Mattina the accessory garage is large enough to hold four.

Mr. Hughes: So he based his calculations on the dimensions?

Mr. Donovan: On the dimensions, I'm sorry Ron, how many…how many doors did it say it going to have?

Mr. Hughes: There's only one door.

Mr. Donovan: Only one garage door?

Mr. Hughes: On the new building and then there's one on the existing building for a garage.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. so you only have one overhead door proposed in the new building?

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: So you're looking for a 42% overage on what you're allowed to have and what you're asking for? You're asking for a two hundred foot variance?

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: And your lot is 100 x 280 or 250, 202-05, 100 x 205. Did you buy this property from Mr. Hammond? Is that…

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: Is that why it's got Hammond on the survey?

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have a more current one?

Mr. Lucey: That's the most current I have. I bought the house in 2004.

Mr. Manley: Are you going to extend the driveway at all back to the rear of the property so that you can get stuff…a vehicle into the garage or…?

Mr. Lucey: I guess I could but I was more or less looking to get some of my stuff off my lawn. I mean I have, you know, its my garden tractors, you know, my snow blowers and stuff like that, you know, my garage I have now I totally…I whacked my head on the side of the post inside there probably every time I go in there, can't help it.

Mr. Hughes: You're basically going to run the equipment over the lawn to get back to the new one?

Mr. Lucey: Yeah, I mean, for the time being, I mean, I could put a driveway I guess, I mean.

Mr. Hughes: You only have fifteen feet on that one side that's why I'm concerned about that from corner of the house to the neighbors' property you have a fifteen foot opening there and you're supposed to be ten feet with a permanent structure. If you were to put a driveway that would whittle you down to five feet. I have nothing else.

Mr. Manley: Would you be able to achieve what you need to do with a garage large enough for three cars as opposed to four?

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir. I mean, I don't know why it was listed as four, I mean I don't even own four cars. I just want something to get my stuff off the lawn. 

Mr. Manley: It's the reason why is because of the number of square feet. Based on the number of square feet that you are requesting 640, you can fit four cars within that space. So when you have four cars on an accessory structure and a one-car garage in your house that's the total of five vehicles that's beyond what the Code allows. So you kind of put yourself into a spot where you're…where you're way over. So were to knock off square footage so where you bring it down to where its three-car you're well with the limits of…you're still may be over slightly but you're not going to exceed what the Code requires which is a maximum of four.

Mr. Lucey: I mean I'll just add that the existing garage that I have I don't even think I can fit a car in there it's so small. 

Mr. Donovan: Just to be clear, Mr. Manley's question is can you build a smaller garage?

Mr. Lucey: I'm sure I could. I mean, I have all the plans drawn up for this one that's…that's why I'm here before you today. 

Mr. Maher: If I may, Jerry so I'm a little confused here so actually how do we come to that calculation for the additional three car, four cars in that garage because at 20 x 32 I'm having a hard time figuring fitting four Coopers in let alone four full size cars? So am I…

(Inaudible)

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Mr. Maher: That's the first question, one second that's the first part. The second part is on the calculation for the size of the structure allowed based on the lot size, correct? Is that where you come up with the square footage there for that?

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, do you have included in your packet the formula that a…?

Mr. Hughes: Forty-eight is what's allowed.

Mr. Maher: Well the reason I ask that is because ironically on this application we have a tax map showing a two side…or a…a length of the lot at 258 or 205 and the survey showing at 282 and 230 which would increase the size of the lot and therefore increasing the size of the allowed building. So I'm confused.

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, so am I.

Mr. Donovan: It's a good night tonight isn't it?

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, stump Jerry. The survey and the tax map that's highlighted, the physical dimensions don't match, O.K.? The other question that I have is a…the application, the agenda and the application list this property as being in an I /B zone. The Tables and the Schedules, which limit the four-car maximum, is Schedule 3, which is for basically R-1 zone. The four-car max issue does not come into play if in fact it's an I/B zone. My suggestion to the Board is that at the recess that I will verify what zone this property actually is. A…

Mr. Hughes: I think you're right Jerry. 

Mr. Canfield: I think Mr. Mattina has made a mistake or there is a discrepancy in the application. O.K.? And I think for the record that needs to be clarified. A…another question just like Mike Maher's confusion a…in some…in the packet that was submitted the floor plan does not match a…the pictures of the structure to be purchased. The pictures that I have and I'm looking at and what's highlighted is two-cars and/or a recessed overhang. 

Mr. Lucey: The pictures, it was just a brochure from the company.

Mr. Canfield: O.K.

Mr. Lucey: Describing the different buildings that they offer and to correspond to whatever needs you may need or option you pick that's what they build upon. Those are just the…you know, the brochure that they have…the best brochure that they have to come up with the pictures.

Mr. Canfield: O.K. then the floor plan submitted and which was mentioned that Ron was talking about and Mike a…prefab trusses in that floor plan which is a one-car garage. Correct? Has one overhead door?

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir. 

Mr. Canfield: That's what the structure is that we're talking about. 

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir. 

Mr. Canfield: O.K. 

Mr. Hughes: I believe you're right about that being and I/B zone. I think they changed that within…

Mr. Canfield: I believe it is also but I would like to verify that.

Mr. Donovan: And take a look at the survey too. It looks like its kind of hard to tell on the tax map but the survey extends out into Route 300, the property line extends into the pavement and a…perhaps the tax map is stopping at the edge of the right-of-way. And I would suggest to you what we should use or what's more accurate is the certified survey. 

Mr. Hughes: Well just for openers suppose we looked and find it is I/B and I believe Jerry is right and he is willing to drop from 640 to say 550 and we recalculated the dimensions we have on the tax map we might be closer to where he is at 42% over which is substantial and reduce it down another way of achieving his request here like Mr. Manley suggested to begin with. So if you're willing to drop the length of the garage and keep the same trusses and the same width and maybe go ten feet shorter.

Mr. Donovan: Well why don't we find out exactly where we are?

Mr. Hughes: And then recalculate the figures we have on the lot and see what I/B Bulk requirements are we might even be closer than we think already. So during recess you'll take care of that Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, I can do that.

Mr. Hughes: Is that all right with you?

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: (Inaudible) those facts? 

Mr. Lucey: Yes sir.

Mr. Canfield: Also to coincide with what Dave had said, it appears that the extension where the survey depicts the property line to go out into the street that seems to be the difference.

Mr. Donovan: Right, yeah.

Mr. Canfield: It's about twenty-two, eighteen to twenty feet difference than the actual line.

Mr. Hughes: (Inaudible) the double line. 

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: And you've got to measure twenty-five feet back so that might be another piggy-back on this thing. 

Mr. Canfield: Which yes, and the survey and I agree with Dave, is probably more accurate because at the time of the creation of the parcel a…the requirements may have changed due to the D.O.T. right-of-way how they actually allow lots to be created as opposed to today's standards and what the tax map may show.

Mr. Donovan: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. McKelvey: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. Donovan: Would you rather get the information from Jerry or are you satisfied that a…?

Mr. Hughes: Do we need our human calculator and Jerry to their homework during the break?

Mr. Donovan: I'm surprised Mike doesn't have it already.

Mr. Hughes: He was busy reading.

Mr. Maher: I'm sorry I was busy reading. 

Mr. Hughes: If you could redo the figures according to the larger numbers on the tax map and give us a comparison?

Mr. Maher: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: And you check the Bulk Requirements during the break.

Chairperson Cardone: So you want to keep this open? Is that what I'm understanding?

Mr. Hughes: If there is nobody here from the public I don't know that it's necessary. We could refrain from our decision.

Mr. Donovan: I think we will probably have the answer.

Chairperson Cardone: I think we will have the information later.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Then let's…I'll move to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Lucey: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 8:25 PM)

ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:57 PM) 



THOMAS LUCEY



1634 ROUTE 300, NBGH







(35-3-19) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed accessory structures by formula and the allowed maximum of four (4) vehicles to build an accessory structure (detached garage).  

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Jerry is back. You have information for us? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes, I do. The agenda is correct. The property in question is located in an IB Zone. A…I did review Mr. Mattina's calculations which are done off of the survey. The 24,000 sq. ft. lot area is correct. A…with respect to the parking of cars and then I should know better than to question Mr. Mattina, he's accurate, Table 8 which is the IB zone refers you to accessory structures, refers you to the Schedule 3 which is the R-1 zone and that's where you pick up the four cars. But assuming that's a mute point because of the structure in question is as is submitted it's only a one-car garage. It's just a matter of the size.  

Mr. Hughes: Because of the door?

Mr. Canfield: Correct. 

Chairperson Cardone: So we're looking at the size only?

Mr. Manley: I would say that based on the fact that it has the one door a…I don't think you're going to see really much of an impact from the front of the road. Its far enough back.

Mr. Maher: No, I agree actually, you know, obviously the math seems to be excessive but I don't believe the impact on the area is excessive. I make a motion to approve. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I didn't say yet that this is the type.

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: The ball game is on a nine. 

Chairperson Cardone: I'm sorry; I am going as fast as I can. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Did we have a motion for approval on this application?    

Mr. Maher: I would do that now.

Mr. Manley: Second. 

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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ZBA MEETING – OCTOBER 28, 2010             (Time Noted – 8:25 PM) 

ROBERT BURCH



113 NORTH PIERPONT AVENUE, NBGH







(73-2-49) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, the maximum lot building coverage and the maximum lot surface coverage to build a covered front porch on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Robert Burch. Twenty-six mailings were sent out and nineteen were returned.                 

Mr. Burch: Robert Burch, 113 North Pierpont, I've been in the area for over twenty-five years. I'm here for a new porch, which is desperately needed in the front of the house and a roof over the porch. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. Hughes: I have some stuff here but I was trying to catch up with the paper here. Jerry, did you have your notes on this application?

Mr. Canfield: I'll review it in a minute.

Mr. Hughes: Well we're showing 79 percentage for your front yard and I was out to site and the front yard… What are you on a paper street there?

Mr. Burch: Yes, that's actually a paper street, Maple Street. 

Mr. Hughes: The substrate of that porch that you're talking about is just concrete blocks stacked on it?

Mr. Burch: That's what it was basically it was just deteriorating.

Mr. Hughes: Are you going to remove that?

Mr. Burch: I've since removed that. There's a slab that's existing there below it that's still there which is pretty sound right now I want to do the deck over the top of that slab. 

Mr. Hughes: Well the situation I see right now is you have some substantial requests of overages. 79% over on the front yard, 89% over on the lot building coverage, the lot surface coverage isn't so bad that's only 9% but 79 and 89% are substantial requests when you're allowed to have 945 you're asking for 1790 on the coverage and I realize these are small lots and you have unknown neighbors about to show up behind you on the next subdivision. This is really tight you have forty feet and you're proposing eight on the front yard.

Mr. Burch: Which is there now which is the existing slab from the house out is…is…

Mr. Hughes: What do you do for parking there?

Mr. Burch: I have a two-car garage that's beside the house.

Mr. Hughes: And that's sufficient for your needs?

Mr. Burch: Oh yes.

Mr. Hughes: And that's a three-bedroom house?

Mr. Burch: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Now I also see…

Chairperson Cardone: The porch is replacing something that was already there.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: And they do have to get out that front door. 

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: There is no way to get the door without putting some there.

Mr. Hughes: But now I see you have a substantially sized garage that appears to be on another piece of property. Is that so?

Mr. Burch: That's been…that's been a…what they tell me grand fathered in, yes, it's a matter of inches. 

Mr. Hughes: Oh its…it says here over two-feet. 

Mr. Burch: Well that's very possible.

Mr. Hughes: And that's the garage you're talking about that you use.

Mr. Burch: That's the two car garage right.

Mr. Hughes: So your whole lot is only 90 x 67 and that's why you've got…

Mr. Burch: That's correct. 

Mr. Hughes: …what's going on on the other side.

Mr. Burch: The squeeze, yes and the paper road is squeezing me.

Mr. Hughes: Yes and I had a hard time finding it at first.

Mr. Burch: Everybody does. 

Mr. McKelvey: You had an arrow pointing toward it.

Mr. Burch: Very good, I'm glad somebody noticed.  

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else from the Board or the public?

Mr. Donovan: Just…I assume that this is already over for lot building coverage and lot surface…I was just looking at the chart where it says existing is blank so I don't know whether its misleading to indicate the percentage.

Mr. Hughes: What is it from the front of the house to the street? About twenty feet?

Mr. Burch: It's a little more than twenty but I taped off about twenty-six foot.

Mr. Hughes: Twenty-six feet?

Mr. Burch: Yes to the paper road.

Mr. McKelvey: I think what Dave is saying though is it already exists.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, oh yeah.

Mr. Donovan: Well I mean sometimes you look at the percentage of the requirement because you have to but it's also helpful to look at the percentage difference. And so on the chart, which I don't know what anyone else does I always go to the chart first, to kind of orient myself so under existing for lot building coverage and lot surface coverage there's nothing in there. That's helpful for me to orient you know the extent of the change from the existing condition so I don't have a feel for that but I looked at the picture and I see that you're…a more of an indicator so, you know, the existing condition can't be substantially different from what's proposed. 

Mr. Canfield: Yeah a…this is an R-3 zone which I mentioned is the most restrictive with the exception of R/R. There is no way, shape or form that this lot size conforms with the current R-3 zoning even with water and sewer which is there. A…lot depth is only ninety feet, lot depth is only seventy-three in the front and sixty-seven in the back a…Maple Street on the tax maps is a paper road I believe that the applicant is using it as a driveway for many years. However it is a paper road, which makes Maple Street his front yard. The physical restrictions of the lot and I can't tell you when it was created. I can only give you the history of the lots in that area most of which are only fifty, sixty and in some cases seventy feet wide is what they were created as…

Mr. Donovan: But I was just trying to figure out for lot building coverage it says the maximum allowed is essentially 945 sq. ft. with proposed is 1790. What I don't know is how much he has there right now.

Mr. Canfield: Without a survey we can't tell that.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: O.K. but I agree with what your saying Dave is that what's there now looks enormous compared to looking at the current R-3 Bulk Use Table which is much… (Inaudible)      

Mr. Donovan: Right I think it just peaks to Ron's issue because Ron's looking at a 90% variance and says…is saying to himself that's…that's…

Mr. Canfield: That's correct.

Mr. Donovan: …incredibly substantial when in fact, you know, it may be 80% over to begin with…

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: …so we're only looking for a…I mean factually speaking, we're only may be looking at another 10% basically because you're not building that much extra.

Mr. Burch: Not from what's existing now, I'm only…

Chairperson Cardone: You're building with the framework of what is there right now?

Mr. Burch: Yes, maam. 

Chairperson Cardone: Is that correct?

Mr. Burch: The only…the only thing I'm going to do is go off the slab that is there now and put columns just on the outside of that slab which is going to be another six inches. 

Mr. Hughes: So you're porch is going to be eight feet wide?

Mr. Burch: The porch…the existing slab that's there now is close to seven foot some inches with a six-foot…or six inch columns that I'm going to be using it will be eight foot. 

Mr. Hughes: And how…the whole length of the house?

Mr. Burch: It's going to be the length of…well the deck will be three-quarters the…it will be full length with the space.

Mr. Hughes: So even if you reduce the width of that thing you're not going to save much on the whole picture?

Mr. Burch: No, no.

Mr. Hughes: I agree with what Dave said in the comparison if we knew what that number was for the increase then it wouldn't be so a…right now it's a big number. I have nothing else. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion we close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. Manley: I’ll make a motion we close.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Burch: Thank you ladies and gentlemen.

Chairperson Cardone: Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. I would ask you in the interest of time if you would wait out in the hallway and we will call you in shortly.

(Time Noted – 8:31 PM)
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ROBERT BURCH



113 NORTH PIERPONT AVENUE, NBGH







(73-2-49) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, the maximum lot building coverage and the maximum lot surface coverage to build a covered front porch on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: And I believe we're waiting for more information.

Mr. Hughes: On Mr. Lucey's project.

Chairperson Cardone: On Mr. Lucey's so I'll skip over that for now.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry is digging in the files. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right. On the application of Ronald (Robert) Burch seeking area variances for the front yard setback, the maximum lot building coverage and the maximum lot surface coverage to build a covered front porch on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: He has to get out of that door and its not going to take much more coverage than he has now. I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.
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OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

DANIEL HESIDENCE


28 WARING ROAD, NBGH







(65-3-13) R-3 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: And while we're waiting for the other information we have two other items under Other Board Business. The first is Daniel Hesidence who is at 28 Waring Road. 

I am seeking an extension on the ZBA approval to convert 28 Waring Road into a single-family residence. I am waiting on my engineer to complete and submit the design. Once the plans are stamped I will be able to properly bid this project out. Many thanks for your help. Sincerely, Daniel Hesidence 

And he was here April 22; he is well within the time seeking a six-month extension.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we grant it.

Mr. Manley: I would second that motion.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

CAROL AND WILLIAM LYNN

312 LAKESIDE ROAD, NBGH







(50-1-38) R-1 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: We have one more item on the agenda, Carol and William Lynn.

On April 22nd, the Zoning Board of Appeals granted our application for a variance to allow us to obtain a Building Permit in order to expand our house located at 312 Lakeside Road by adding another story to the house as well as an attic. To date we are unable to complete the expansion and therefore we respectfully request a six-month extension of the variance, which would allow us additional time to complete the project. We thank you and the members of the Board in advance for your kind consideration in this regard. Very truly yours, William and Carol Lynn.

Mr. Hughes: That was that one that they weren't going to have a heated space upstairs, the top floor was just storage?

Chairperson Cardone: Right, they are seeking a six-month extension. Do we have a motion to approve a six-month extension?

Ms. Eaton: I'll make a motion to approve. 

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Abstain

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other Board Business? I'd just like to mention that I attended a workshop at the County Planning Department and Ron you were there also. It was excellent.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Really excellent and I think we should all try to take advantage of the workshops that the County is offering.

Mr. Hughes: I can advise you that we're making publications more regular and we're making more programs even to the degree that we will bring to a Municipality or a group of Municipalities what we refer to as our road show and bring to their new Board Members the things they need to learn first, second and third in the right order so that you're not sitting down boring them and giving them something that has nothing to do with basics. We've decided further to employ the services of a scholarship and to get more intensively involved with ways of educating all of our people. And there is a Chairs meeting coming up November 30th. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Which if you could I would urge to spread the word throughout the County and let them know if they want the right schooling we have the tools to give it to them.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anything else?

Mr. Hughes: This guy here has a question.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Mr. Burch: I just have one question. I don't know what my next, I've never done this before, my next step do I have to wait for an official notice from the Board or can I just move forward and get started?

Mr. Hughes: Won't that catch up with itself, Jerry?

Chairperson Cardone: Maybe you can answer that Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, you will have to catch up with me as far as for my notes because I don’t expect to see the minutes, you know, real soon. As far as what position you've taken on the application did you approve? 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: You did approve? 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: Typically then we process the application it’s a few days before Dave's office gets the resolution. We can move forward given the condition of the structure. I was looking at that step you've got quite a front step there. It's in dangerous condition.

Chairperson Cardone: It is. Yes. 

Mr. Canfield: We can…stop over to the Building Department and we'll get your application processed. 

Mr. Burch: O.K. all right, thank you very much.      

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Has everyone had a chance to read the minutes from the last month? Are there any corrections, additions or deletions? Do I have a motion to approve the minutes?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve them.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye - All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to close the meeting?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. The meeting is adjourned.
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